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From: Distel, David J:(GenCo-Nuc) [David.Distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:37 PM
To: Hall, Victor
Subject: RE: Quad Cities Flood Hazard Reevaluation Report RAI

Victor – As discussed, this email is to confirm that Exelon requests a 90-day response date to these RAIs to allow 
sufficient time to complete the reanalysis of the affected flood scenarios.  Accordingly, Exelon is planning to respond to 
these RAIs by January 15, 2015. 
 
Thanks. 
Dave Distel  
 

From: Hall, Victor [mailto:Victor.Hall@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 1:49 PM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo-Nuc) 
Cc: Mozafari, Brenda; Whaley, Sheena; Kuntz, Robert 
Subject: Quad Cities Flood Hazard Reevaluation Report RAI 
 
Mr. Distel, 
 
By letter dated March 12, 2013, Exelon Generation Company LLC submitted its flood hazard reevaluation 
report for Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2 (ADAMS Accession Number ML13081A037).  
Based on a review of the submittal, the NRC staff has determined that the attached request for additional 
information (RAI) is required in order to complete its review.  As we discussed in our clarification call, the NRC 
staff requests that Exelon provide a response, or a schedule to provide a response, within 30 days of this 
email.  The NRC staff has determined that no security-related or proprietary information is contained herein. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Victor Hall 
Senior Project Manager 
Japan Lessons Learned Division 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
301-415-2915 
 

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,  
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the  
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information  
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. -EXCIP 
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